
























From: Daribel Texidor
To: Kerstin Hancock
Subject: FW: UMS2104
Date: Tuesday, April 6, 2021 9:48:14 AM
Attachments: Fleet_20210405_104524.pdf

Fleet_20210406_092123.pdf

Hi Kerstin,

Is it possible to use the Purchasing card for this transaction?

Thank you,

Daribel Texidor
Department of Infrastructure
3151 SE Inner Loop, Suite B
Georgetown, TX 78626
Main Line: (512) 943-3330
Direct Line: (512) 943-3353

-----Original Message-----
From: Kevin Teller <kevin.teller@wilco.org>
Sent: Tuesday, April 6, 2021 9:46 AM
To: Kerstin Hancock <khancock@wilco.org>; Daribel Texidor <dtexidor@wilco.org>
Cc: Julie Kiley <jkiley@wilco.org>; Malea Schmitt <Malea.schmitt@wilco.org>; Shea Webb
<shea.webb@wilco.org>
Subject: FW: UMS2104

Good Morning All,

Attached is the tow bill invoice from an accident that happened last Thursday on one of the Road & Bridge vehicles.
(UMS2104)

Daribel & Kerstin,
Per direction from Julie, Road and Bridge is to pay this invoice and code it to line item 4541: Vehicle Maint &
Repairs.
The tow company is not set up in Oracle from what I found, therefore most likely will need to be paid with P-card.
The vendor is SAS Heavy Haul.
The contact is Jeremy McClintock, phone number 512-680-8088, he is the owner.
Email on his business card is sasheavyhaul@gmail.com, please see the second attachment.

This wrecker was called to the scene of the accident, and is not our normal heavy truck wrecker service.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you for your time,

Kevin Teller
Director of Fleet Services
Williamson County
512-943-3368
kevin.teller@wilco.org
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